

Interact's Product Features

Interact is a digital workplace platform that unifies internal communications, knowledge sharing, and employee engagement through an intuitive Al-enhanced intranet solution that seamlessly adapts to your organization's unique needs, culture, and workflows.

Table of Contents

Communication	9
Drag and Drop Page Designer	9
Content Scheduling & Publishing Calendar	9
Content Approval Workflow	10
Export Page as PDF	10
Content Previews (Pre-Publish)	10
Content Templates	11
Content Specific Granular Access Control Permissions	11
Content Review Lifecycle	12
Content Auditing & Rollback	12
Ghostwriting	12
Embedded & Integrated Content	13
AI-Assisted Writing / Improvements	13
AI-Quick Actions	14
Inclusive Language & Sentiment Content Analysis	14
Content Engagement: Mandatory Read, Quizzes, Polls, Comments, Likes	15
User Generated Page Review Requests	15
Public Pages	16
Hassle-Free Draft Page Reviews	16
Content Discoverability	17
Social Control	17
Guided Tours of Editor and AI Functions	18
In-Page Content Restrictions	18
Homepages	19

	Onboarding Homepages	18
	Drag & Drop Homepage Builder	20
	Responsive and Mobile Friendly	20
	Mobile Only / Desktop Only Design Options	21
	Widgets	21
	Home Page Zones	22
	Duplicate a Homepage	22
	Blogs	23
	Broadcasts	23
	Promotional Campaigns	24
	Sites	24
	Categories	25
	Bulk Upload Content	25
	Site IP Restrictions	26
	Granular Permission Control	26
	Content View Styles	27
	Language Translations	27
	Notifications	28
С	ommunity & Engagement	30
	Communities	30
	Social Advocacy	30
	Forums	31
	Discussion Forum	31
	Question & Answers Forum	31
	Ideas Board Forum	32
	Ideas List Forum	32
	Polls	32

	Page Analytics	47
G	overnance, Analytics & Insights	47
	Digital Workplace Integrations	45
	Workflow & Forms	44
	Org Chart	44
	People Cards	43
	Page Analytics: Source & Search Queries	43
	Filter Results	42
	Rich Preview in Results	42
	Quick Search	41
	Federated Search Experience	41
	Searches with Zero Results	40
	Failure to Find	40
	Best Bets	39
	Workplace Search	39
	App Library	38
	Employee Directory	38
K	nowledge Sharing & Digital Workplace	38
	Chat, Video, Audio Calling	36
	Calendars	35
	Social Feeds	35
	Galleries	35
	Profiles	34
	Pulse Surveys	34
	Ideas: Sideways 6	33
	Badges	33
	Rewards & Recognition	33

	Global Analytics	47
	Intranet Health & Content Warning	48
	Content Analytics	48
	Search Analytics	49
	Third-Party Analytics	49
	Social Advocacy Analytics	50
	Collaboration Analytics	50
	Profile Analytics	51
	Custom Reports	51
	Advanced Analytics	52
	Moderation Dashboard	52
	Enterprise Access Control	52
	Navigation	53
	Site Analytics	53
	Community Management	54
	Mobile Usage Insights	54
	Site Management	55
	Email Clickthroughs	55
	Promotion Clickthroughs	56
	Content Quality	56
	Mandatory Read Compliance	57
	Page Management (mass edit and control)	57
V	Vork & Task Management	59
	Marketplace	59
	Content Mandatory Reads	59
	Workflow and Forums	60
	Site / Community Tasks	60

	Ideas Management: Sideways 6	61
	Unlimited Administrators	61
	Editorial Calendar	62
U	ser Experience Design	64
	Themes Manager	64
	Theme Assignment by Group (Company, Department, Location)	64
	Custom CSS & JavaScript	65
	Interact Development Kit	65
	Page Permalinks	66
	Confidentiality Ratings	66
	Page Classifications	67
	Short URLs	67
	Media Library Asset Management	68
	Accessible UI	68
	Content Accessibility Warnings	69
	Extranet	69
	Dynamic Personas	70
V	Iultiexperience & Multichannel Support	72
	Mobile App	72
	Chat & Video Calls	72
	Mobile Responsive Web	73
	Digital Signage	73
	Employee Newsletters & Email	74
	Multi-Theme Branding	74
	In-Microsoft Teams Experience	75
P	latform Extensibility	77
	API	77

APK	77
Interact Development Kit	77
Personalization	79
Personalized, Targeted & Recommended Content	79
Topics	79
Category Subscriptions	80
Geofence: Permissions and Communications	80
Your Recommendations	81

Communication

Drag and Drop Page Designer	ξ
Content Scheduling & Publishing Calendar	٤
Content Approval Workflow	10
Export Page as PDF	10
Content Previews (Pre-Publish)	10
Content Templates	11
Content Specific Granular Access Control Permissions	11
Content Review Lifecycle	12
Content Auditing & Rollback	12
Ghostwriting	12
Embedded & Integrated Content	13
Al-Assisted Writing / Improvements	13
Al-Quick Actions	14
Inclusive Language & Sentiment Content Analysis	14
Content Engagement: Mandatory Read, Quizzes, Polls, Comments, Likes	15
User Generated Page Review Requests	15
Public Pages	16
Hassle-Free Draft Page Reviews	16
Content Discoverability	17
Social Control	17

Guided Tours of Editor and AI Functions	18
In-Page Content Restrictions	18
Homepages	19
Onboarding Homepages	19
Drag & Drop Homepage Builder	20
Responsive and Mobile Friendly	20
Mobile Only / Desktop Only Design Options	21
Widgets	21
Home Page Zones	22
Duplicate a Homepage	22
Blogs	23
Broadcasts	23
Promotional Campaigns	24
Sites	24
Categories	25
Bulk Upload Content	25
Site IP Restrictions	26
Granular Permission Control	26
Content View Styles	27
Language Translations	27
Notifications	28

Communication

Drag and Drop Page Designer

Empower your team to create engaging, personalized content quickly, driving employee engagement and streamlining internal communications without the need for technical expertise.

About

Interact's authoring experience revolutionizes content management with its intuitive block editor, offering a no-code solution that puts the power of design directly in the hands of your content creators. This user experience-focused tool enables team members to rapidly construct visually appealing and functional pages that resonate with their audience, all without technical knowledge. By simplifying the design process, your authors can focus on crafting impactful content that enhances employee communications and fosters a more connected workplace. The feature's flexibility supports multi-experience delivery, ensuring consistent content presentation across various devices and platforms, while its ease of use contributes to improved productivity and faster information dissemination throughout your organization.

Content Scheduling & Publishing Calendar

Orchestrate your internal communications with precision, ensuring optimal message delivery and employee engagement while avoiding information overload.

About

The Publishing Calendar offers a comprehensive bird's-eye view of all intranet activities, enabling strategic communication decisions that resonate with your audience. This powerful tool allows both individual authors and large teams to efficiently schedule and manage various content types, from page publications to email campaigns and broadcast promotions, all from a single, intuitive interface. By strategically timing your communications, you can prevent communication fatigue and maximize message effectiveness, ensuring your internal communications are timely and impactful. The Publishing Calendar enhances your content management strategy, streamlines employee communications, and supports data-driven decision-making by providing clear insights into your organization's communication patterns and engagement opportunities.

Content Approval Workflow

Maintain content quality and accuracy across your intranet, ensuring only vetted information reaches your employees while empowering diverse contributors.

About

Content Approval Workflow addresses the varying levels of expertise among authors by implementing a structured review process before publication. This feature enables content creators to draft pages while requiring approval from designated subject matter experts, ensuring quality control and accuracy. By incorporating this checkpoint, organizations can confidently expand their pool of contributors while maintaining high standards for intranet content. The workflow streamlines collaboration between authors and approvers, fostering a culture of shared responsibility in internal communications.

Export Page as PDF

Extend the reach of your intranet content beyond digital boundaries, enhancing information sharing and onboarding processes with portable, professional documentation.

About

The Export Page as PDF feature transforms any intranet page into a portable document format with just a click. This versatile tool enables easy sharing of internal content with external stakeholders or future employees, bridging the gap between digital and physical information dissemination. By allowing for offline access to critical information, it supports flexible work environments and improves the onboarding experience for new hires. The feature enhances content management capabilities, ensuring that valuable intranet resources can be leveraged across various contexts and user needs.

Content Previews (Pre-Publish)

Ensure flawless content delivery across all channels, optimizing user experience and engagement before your message goes live.

About

Content Previews offers a comprehensive pre-launch view of your page across multiple platforms and formats. This feature allows content creators to visualize how their pages will appear on web, Mobile App, search results, collaboration tools like Teams and Slack, and even push notifications. By enabling thorough checks across various user touchpoints, it helps maintain consistency and quality in your multiexperience communication strategy. This proactive approach to content management minimizes errors and enhances the overall effectiveness of your internal communications.

Content Templates

Accelerate content creation while maintaining brand consistency, empowering authors to produce polished, on-brand pages efficiently across your organization.

About

Content Templates provide a powerful foundation for maintaining consistency and governance in your intranet content creation process. This feature offers customizable templates for entire pages or specific sections (Snippets), streamlining the authoring experience and ensuring visual and structural coherence across similar content types. With built-in permission controls and the ability to lock or prepopulate settings, Content Templates enforce brand standards while granting authors the flexibility to create efficiently. By reducing repetitive tasks and standardizing layouts, this tool significantly enhances productivity and content quality across your digital workplace.

Content Specific Granular Access Control Permissions

Deliver tailored, secure content experiences that respect organizational hierarchies and information sensitivities, enhancing relevance and compliance across your workforce.

About

Content Specific Granular Access Control Permissions offer unparalleled flexibility in managing information access within your intranet. This feature allows for precise content targeting through Restricted Blocks, enabling authors to create multi-audience pages with tailored sections. The platofrm provides a hierarchical approach to access control, starting from broad Site-level permissions down to granular in-page Restricted Blocks. With Confidentiality Ratings at the page level, organizations can ensure sensitive information is only accessible to appropriate audiences, balancing transparency with security needs.

Content Review Lifecycle

Maintain the accuracy and relevance of your intranet content automatically, ensuring employees always access up-to-date information while reducing administrative burden.

About

Empower authors to proactively manage the timeliness and relevance of their content. It allows for the setting of custom review notifications, ensuring critical information is regularly updated. For time-sensitive content, authors can schedule both publication and expiration dates, automating the content lifecycle. This systematic approach to content management enhances information accuracy, reduces outdated content, and streamlines the overall maintenance of your intranet resources.

Content Auditing & Rollback

Maintain content integrity effortlessly while empowering authors, ensuring your intranet always reflects the most accurate and appropriate information.

About

A centralized hub for comprehensive intranet content management. This feature enables efficient content auditing through advanced filtering and sorting capabilities across sites and categories. It offers a robust version history system, allowing instant rollback to previous page versions with a single click. By combining powerful auditing tools with seamless version control, this feature enhances content governance and provides peace of mind for content managers and authors alike.

Ghostwriting

Amplify your organization's expertise by enabling seamless content attribution, ensuring the right voices are heard while maintaining efficient content creation processes.

About

The ability to ghostwrite empowers content creators to publish on behalf of subject matter experts within the organization. This feature allows authors to attribute content to the appropriate expert, enhancing the credibility and visibility of key personnel. Ghostwriting streamlines the content creation process by allowing skilled writers to craft messages while preserving the authentic voice of organizational leaders. Ghostwriting maintains transparency in authorship while optimizing the flow of valuable insights across your intranet.

Embedded & Integrated Content

Transform your intranet into a dynamic, multimedia hub that captivates and informs, driving engagement through rich, interactive content experiences.

About

Embedded & Integrated Content revolutionizes your intranet pages with a versatile block editor. This feature supports a wide array of media types, including audio, video, images, GIFs, code, and iFrames. It empowers content creators to craft immersive, multi-dimensional experiences that resonate with diverse audience preferences. By enabling the seamless integration of various content formats, this tool elevates your internal communications, making information more accessible, engaging, and impactful across your organization.

Al-Assisted Writing / Improvements

Unleash creativity and boost productivity with Al-powered content creation, enabling authors to craft compelling, polished content effortlessly across your digital workplace.

About

Al-Assistant revolutionizes content creation by offering intelligent support throughout the writing process. This feature provides Al-generated content, suggestions for improvements, and the ability to elaborate or condense text on demand. It also automatically generates concise page summaries, enhancing content discoverability in search results and across the intranet. By leveraging Al to overcome writer's block and streamline content optimization, this tool significantly enhances the efficiency and quality of internal communications.

AI-Quick Actions

Transform static content into dynamic, interactive experiences instantly, enhancing employee engagement and knowledge retention across your intranet.

About

Al-Quick Actions revolutionizes content enhancement by instantly converting your written material into engaging, interactive formats. With a single click, this feature can generate quizzes, FAQs, training guides, and more from existing content. It empowers content creators to rapidly produce diverse, engaging materials without additional effort. By automating the creation of interactive content, Al-Quick Actions significantly boosts the educational and engagement value of your intranet resources.

Inclusive Language & Sentiment Content Analysis

Foster a more inclusive and positive workplace culture effortlessly, ensuring all communications resonate with every employee while enhancing your organization's commitment to diversity and respect.

About

Inclusive Language & Sentiment Content Analysis leverages AI technology to enhance the quality and inclusivity of intranet content. This feature automatically reviews written material, providing real-time suggestions for more inclusive language choices. It also analyzes the overall tone of the content, highlighting areas that may be perceived negatively and offering alternatives. By assisting authors in crafting messages that are both inclusive and positively framed, this tool supports organizations in maintaining a respectful, diverse workplace culture. It empowers all content creators to communicate effectively and sensitively, regardless of their expertise in inclusive language practices.

Content Engagement: Mandatory Read, Quizzes, Polls, Comments, Likes

Transform passive content consumption into active engagement, ensuring critical information is not just read, but understood and acted upon, while fostering a vibrant, interactive intranet community.

About

Content Engagement offers a suite of interactive tools to enhance reader participation and comprehension. This feature includes Mandatory Read confirmations to ensure critical content is acknowledged, Quizzes to test knowledge retention, and Polls to gather quick insights. It also incorporates social elements like Comments and Likes, encouraging dialogue and feedback. By providing these diverse engagement options, Content Engagement transforms static pages into dynamic, interactive experiences. This multifaceted approach not only improves information retention but also cultivates a more connected and responsive intranet community, driving higher levels of employee involvement and content effectiveness.

User Generated Page Review Requests

Harness collective intelligence to maintain content accuracy and relevance, empowering employees to contribute to intranet quality while reducing the burden on content owners.

About

User Generated Page Review Requests facilitate a collaborative approach to content maintenance. This feature enables readers to initiate private feedback channels with authors when they encounter outdated or incorrect information. It provides a structured way for employees to contribute to the ongoing improvement of intranet content without public exposure. By leveraging the insights of the entire workforce, this tool helps ensure that content remains current and valuable. It reduces the pressure on content owners to constantly review all materials, creating a more dynamic, user-driven approach to maintaining an up-to-date and accurate intranet.

Public Pages

Extend your intranet's reach beyond traditional boundaries, enabling seamless information sharing with external stakeholders while maintaining control over sensitive content.

About

Public Pages offers a flexible solution for sharing select intranet content without authentication requirements. This feature allows administrators to designate specific pages as publicly accessible, making them viewable outside the intranet's secure environment. It's particularly useful for pre-onboarding information, public announcements, or sharing updates with external stakeholders like board members. By providing this controlled method of external content sharing, Public Pages enhances communication with non-employees while maintaining the security of the broader intranet. This tool streamlines information dissemination to specific external audiences, improving organizational transparency and facilitating smoother onboarding processes.

Hassle-Free Draft Page Reviews

Streamline content approval processes and enhance collaboration, allowing effortless sharing of draft pages with key stakeholders while maintaining content security and version control.

About

Hassle-Free Draft Page Reviews revolutionizes the content review process by enabling secure, permission-free sharing of unpublished content. This feature generates unique preview links for draft pages, allowing authors to share content with any intranet user, regardless of their regular access levels. These links automatically expire upon page publication, ensuring version control and content security. By eliminating the need for complex permission adjustments or premature publishing, this tool significantly simplifies the review process for sensitive or high-level content. It facilitates smoother collaboration between content creators and approvers, accelerating the content lifecycle while maintaining appropriate access controls.

Content Discoverability

Enhance content control and user experience by strategically managing information visibility, enabling guided journeys through critical content while maintaining a clutter-free intranet environment.

About

Content Discoverability offers precise control over how and where intranet pages are accessible. This feature allows administrators to selectively hide content from search results, widgets, and site navigation, while still maintaining direct link access. It enables the creation of curated content pathways, ideal for step-by-step guides or sensitive information that requires a specific entry point. By providing this level of content visibility management, Content Discoverability helps organizations structure information flow, reduce information overload, and create more intentional user journeys through important content. This tool balances the need for comprehensive information with a streamlined, intuitive user experience.

Social Control

Tailor your intranet's social engagement to match content sensitivity and organizational needs, ensuring appropriate interaction while maintaining professionalism across all communications.

About

Social Control provides granular management of social features on a page-by-page basis within your intranet. This feature allows administrators to selectively enable or disable commenting functionality for specific content. By offering this level of customization, Social Control ensures that social engagement aligns with the nature and purpose of each page. It enables organizations to foster open discussions where appropriate while maintaining a more controlled environment for sensitive or formal content. This tool balances the benefits of social interaction with the need for content integrity and professionalism across various intranet pages.

Guided Tours of Editor and AI Functions

Accelerate user adoption and maximize productivity with intuitive, interactive guidance, empowering every employee to harness the full potential of your intranet's advanced features from day one.

About

Guided Tours of Editor and AI Functions offers an interactive, in-product onboarding experience for new users of the Block Editor and AI-powered tools. This feature provides step-by-step walkthroughs, highlighting key functionalities and best practices. It ensures that first-time users can quickly become proficient with these advanced features, reducing the learning curve and increasing confidence. By offering immediate, contextual guidance, Guided Tours accelerates user adoption, enhances content quality, and maximizes the utilization of your intranet's powerful editing and AI capabilities. This self-serve training approach streamlines the onboarding process and empowers users to create high-quality content efficiently.

In-Page Content Restrictions

Streamline content management and enhance relevance by delivering tailored information to specific audiences within a single page, ensuring efficient communication across diverse organizational segments.

About

In-Page Content Restrictions, featuring the innovative Restricted Block functionality, allows for precise content targeting within individual pages. This feature enables authors to create multi-audience documents, where different sections are visible only to specified groups or individuals. It's particularly useful for managing complex policies across various locations or departments, or for coordinating global committees with location-specific information. By consolidating diverse content into a single, dynamically adjusting page, In-Page Content Restrictions significantly simplifies content management, improves information relevance, and enhances the overall efficiency of organizational communication.

Homepages

Create a captivating digital front door for your organization, delivering personalized, brand-aligned experiences that boost engagement and streamline information access for every employee group.

About

Homepages offer a powerful platform for crafting tailored, engaging entry points to your intranet. This feature enables the creation of multiple, targeted homepages customized for specific employee groups based on attributes like department, brand, location, or persona. It provides flexible design options to align with your brand identity and storytelling needs. Homepages support dynamic content delivery, ensuring each user group receives relevant, up-to-date information and media. By offering this level of personalization and visual appeal, Homepages enhance user engagement, reinforce organizational identity, and optimize the delivery of critical information across diverse workforce segments.

Onboarding Homepages

Transform the new employee experience with tailored digital onboarding, accelerating integration and engagement from day one while showcasing your organization's culture and essential resources.

About

Onboarding Homepages provide a customized digital welcome for new employees, creating a memorable first impression of your organization. This feature allows for the creation of specialized homepages designed specifically for newcomers, showcasing essential information, resources, and cultural elements crucial for a smooth integration. Administrators can set these pages to display for a specified duration, ensuring new hires have ample time to familiarize themselves with the organization's digital landscape. By offering this guided, time-limited introduction, Onboarding Homepages significantly enhance the onboarding process, accelerate employee productivity, and foster a positive connection with the company culture from the start.

Drag & Drop Homepage Builder

Empower non-technical teams to create stunning, functional intranet homepages with ease, accelerating content updates and reducing IT dependence while ensuring a dynamic, engaging user experience.

About

Drag & Drop Homepage Builder offers an intuitive, user-friendly interface for crafting and customizing intranet homepages. This feature enables content managers and administrators to easily add, delete, move, and resize widgets without requiring technical expertise or IT support. It provides a visual, real-time editing environment where users can instantly see the results of their changes. By democratizing the homepage creation process, Drag & Drop Homepage Builder accelerates content updates, enhances intranet agility, and allows for rapid adaptation to changing organizational needs. This tool ensures that your intranet's front page remains fresh, relevant, and optimized for user engagement.

Responsive and Mobile Friendly

Deliver a seamless intranet experience across all devices, ensuring your workforce stays connected and productive whether they're at their desk or on the go.

About

Responsive and Mobile Friendly design is intrinsic to all homepage experiences and widgets in the intranet platform. This feature ensures that every element of your intranet's homepage automatically adapts to various screen sizes and devices without requiring additional configuration. It provides a consistent, user-friendly experience whether accessed from a desktop computer, tablet, or smartphone. By prioritizing mobile compatibility, this feature guarantees that your entire workforce, including remote and field employees, can efficiently access and interact with critical information and tools. The responsive design eliminates the need for separate mobile versions, streamlining content management while maintaining full functionality across all devices.

Mobile Only / Desktop Only Design Options

Optimize your intranet for every work scenario by tailoring content visibility across devices, ensuring employees access the most relevant information whether they're at their desk or in the field.

About

Mobile Only / Desktop Only Design Options provide granular control over content display across different devices. This feature allows administrators to selectively show or hide homepage elements based on the user's device type. It enables the creation of streamlined mobile experiences by displaying only essential information for on-the-go access, while maintaining comprehensive content on desktop views. By offering this level of customization, the feature ensures that employees receive the most relevant and accessible information tailored to their current work context. This adaptive approach enhances user experience, improves productivity, and ensures efficient information consumption across all devices.

Widgets

Transform your intranet into a dynamic, personalized hub that boosts engagement and productivity by seamlessly integrating diverse content and tools tailored to your organization's unique needs.

About

Widgets offer a versatile and comprehensive toolkit for customizing your intranet homepage. This feature provides an extensive library of pre-built, easily configurable components covering content display, social engagement, third-party integrations, and personalized experiences. Administrators can effortlessly add, resize, and style these widgets to create tailored, interactive layouts. From showcasing company news and employee achievements to integrating essential productivity tools like Microsoft 365 or Salesforce, Widgets enable a highly adaptable and engaging intranet experience. The diverse range of options ensures that organizations can create a truly personalized digital workplace that aligns perfectly with their communication and collaboration needs.

Home Page Zones

Craft tailored intranet experiences for diverse employee groups, maximizing relevance and engagement while maintaining a cohesive organizational interface.

About

Homepage Zones enables the creation of highly customized intranet homepages that cater to multiple audience segments within a single interface. This feature allows administrators to design distinct areas (zones) on the homepage, each with its own styling and permission settings. Content can be added to specific zones and easily reordered to optimize the layout for different user groups. By offering this level of customization, Homepage Zones ensures that each employee sees the most relevant information based on their role, department, or other defining characteristics. This targeted approach enhances user engagement, improves information accessibility, and creates a more personalized intranet experience while maintaining overall brand consistency.

Duplicate a Homepage

Accelerate intranet updates and streamline customization by effortlessly creating tailored homepages for various needs, ensuring your digital workplace stays fresh and relevant with minimal effort.

About

Duplicate a Homepage offers a time-saving solution for creating multiple versions of intranet homepages. This feature allows administrators to clone existing homepage designs as a starting point for seasonal updates, department-specific layouts, or new initiatives. It preserves all widget placements, styles, and configurations from the original, enabling quick modifications to suit new purposes. By eliminating the need to build new homepages from scratch, this tool significantly reduces the time and effort required for intranet updates. It facilitates rapid deployment of tailored experiences for different organizational needs while maintaining consistency in overall design and functionality.

Blogs

Amplify employee voices and foster a culture of knowledge sharing, empowering every team member to contribute their insights and strengthen organizational connections across all levels.

About

Blogs provide a versatile platform for employee-generated content, enabling everyone from the CEO to frontline workers to share their thoughts, expertise, and experiences. This feature supports both personal blogs and community-focused content, such as Employee Resource Group (ERG) discussions. It offers an intuitive interface for creating, publishing, and managing blog posts, complete with rich media integration capabilities. By democratizing content creation, Blogs enhance internal communication, promote knowledge transfer, and cultivate a more engaged and connected workforce. This tool plays a crucial role in building a vibrant, transparent organizational culture where every employee's voice can be heard and valued.

Broadcasts

Ensure critical information reaches every employee instantly, across multiple channels, maximizing communication effectiveness during urgent situations and keeping your entire workforce informed and aligned.

About

Broadcasts offers a powerful, multi-channel communication tool for disseminating time-sensitive information across your organization. This feature enables administrators to create and distribute urgent messages through various mediums, including intranet notifications, emails, SMS, and mobile app push notifications. It provides options for immediate or scheduled delivery, catering to both planned announcements and emergency communications. Broadcasts includes robust tracking capabilities, allowing managers to monitor read and response rates. By offering this comprehensive approach to critical communications, Broadcasts ensures that important messages reach all employees promptly, regardless of their location or preferred communication channel, enhancing organizational responsiveness and alignment during crucial times.

Promotional Campaigns

Maximize the reach and impact of your internal communications by orchestrating multichannel campaigns that intelligently target the right audience with the right message at the right time.

About

Promotional Campaigns provides a centralized platform for creating and managing targeted, multi-channel communication initiatives. This feature enables quick distribution of content across various mediums including email, push notifications, SMS, digital signage, and popular collaboration tools like Microsoft Teams and Slack. It offers intuitive scheduling capabilities for planning complex, phased campaigns tailored to different audience segments. The Al-Auto engage function leverages historical data and user behavior to optimize delivery timing and channel selection, ensuring maximum engagement. By consolidating these powerful communication tools in one system, Promotional Campaigns streamlines workflow, eliminates content duplication, and significantly enhances the effectiveness of internal communications strategies.

Sites

Empower teams to create tailored digital workspaces that enhance collaboration and information sharing, fostering engaged communities within your organization.

About

Sites offers a versatile platform for creating customized, self-contained areas within your intranet. This feature enables administrators to design unique spaces with dedicated homepages, navigation, and content types including pages, calendars, forums, and image galleries. It provides intuitive tools for managing site layout and highlighting key content through widgets. By allowing for the creation of targeted, topic-specific environments, Sites facilitates more effective team collaboration, knowledge sharing, and engagement. This tool supports the development of diverse intranet experiences that cater to different departmental needs, project requirements, or interest groups within the organization.

Categories

Streamline content organization and access control, creating intuitive, visually engaging information hubs that boost user engagement and ensure the right content reaches the right audience.

About

Categories provide a powerful tool for organizing and presenting intranet content in a structured, user-friendly manner. This feature allows for the creation of customized content views, ensuring optimal presentation of pages within each category. It offers granular permission settings, enabling precise control over content visibility for different user groups. Categories can be enhanced with rich media headers, including videos or executive messages, to create engaging entry points for information. By offering this combination of organizational flexibility, access control, and visual customization, Categories significantly improve content discoverability, relevance, and overall user experience within the intranet.

Bulk Upload Content

Dramatically accelerate your intranet content population, saving hours of manual work while ensuring seamless integration of large document volumes into your digital workplace.

About

Bulk Upload Content offers a streamlined solution for efficiently adding large quantities of documents to your intranet. This feature enables administrators to upload hundreds of files simultaneously with a single action, significantly reducing the time and effort required for content migration or updates. It provides a user-friendly interface for managing metadata such as titles and summaries en masse, ensuring that uploaded content is properly organized and searchable. By simplifying the process of large-scale content integration, Bulk Upload Content facilitates rapid intranet population, supports comprehensive knowledge management, and enhances overall content accessibility across your digital workplace.

Site IP Restrictions

Enhance data security and compliance effortlessly by controlling site access based on location, ensuring sensitive information remains protected while enabling flexible work arrangements.

About

Site IP Restrictions provides a powerful tool for managing access to sensitive intranet areas based on network location. This feature allows administrators to define specific IP ranges within which certain sites or content can be accessed. When users attempt to view restricted content from outside the designated IP range, such as from home networks, access is automatically denied. Site IP Restrictions is particularly valuable for industries with strict data protection requirements or organizations seeking to balance remote work capabilities with information security. By offering this granular control over site accessibility, the feature significantly enhances data protection measures and supports compliance with various security protocols.

Granular Permission Control

Safeguard sensitive information while maximizing content accessibility, ensuring each employee has precisely the right level of access across your entire digital workplace.

About

Granular Permission Control offers a multi-layered approach to managing access rights throughout your intranet. This feature implements permissions at various levels: site-wide, category-specific, page-level through Confidentiality Ratings, and even within individual page sections using Restricted Blocks. It provides administrators with precise control over who can view, edit, or interact with different content elements. By enabling this depth of customization, Granular Permission Control ensures that sensitive information remains protected while allowing for maximum content sharing where appropriate. This comprehensive system supports complex organizational structures, enhances information security, and facilitates targeted content delivery across diverse user groups within your intranet ecosystem.

Content View Styles

Elevate your intranet's visual appeal and user engagement by tailoring content presentation to each audience, ensuring information is not just accessible, but compelling and easily digestible.

About

Content View Styles offers a versatile toolkit for customizing how information is presented within categories across your intranet. This feature provides a range of display options, from simple lists to rich media layouts, allowing administrators to select the most appropriate style for each content category. It enables the incorporation of visual elements such as page icons or full media previews in summary information, enhancing content discoverability and appeal. By offering this flexibility in content presentation, Content View Styles ensures that information is displayed in the most effective and engaging manner for each target audience, improving overall user experience and information consumption across your digital workplace.

Language Translations

Break down language barriers and foster global collaboration by delivering a truly multilingual intranet experience that resonates with every employee, regardless of their native tongue.

About

Language Translations offers comprehensive multilingual support across your entire intranet ecosystem. This feature provides out-of-the-box support for over 60 languages, allowing each employee to select their preferred language for optimal user experience. It extends beyond basic UI/UX elements to include content, custom navigation, notifications, and social posts, ensuring a consistent language experience throughout the platform. The translation capabilities are available on both web and mobile app interfaces, providing a seamless multilingual experience across all devices. By offering this level of language customization, the feature significantly enhances global collaboration, improves information accessibility for diverse workforces, and demonstrates an inclusive approach to internal communications.

Notifications

Enhance employee engagement and information flow by delivering a personalized notification experience, ensuring critical updates are never missed while respecting individual preferences.

About

Notifications provides a comprehensive system for keeping employees informed about relevant intranet activities and updates. This feature offers extensive coverage for various events and actions across the platform, with customizable delivery options including Mobile App, Web, and Email notifications. Administrators have the power to configure global notification settings, determining which alerts are essential for all users. Additionally, the system can be set up to allow end-users to manage their own notification preferences within administrator-defined boundaries. This flexible approach ensures that critical information reaches all employees while still providing a degree of personalization. By balancing organizational communication needs with individual preferences, Notifications enhances overall user engagement and information dissemination effectiveness across the intranet.

Community & Engagement

Communities	30
Social Advocacy	30
Forums	31
Discussion Forum	31
Question & Answers Forum	31
Ideas Board Forum	32
Ideas List Forum	32
Polls	32
Rewards & Recognition	33
Badges	33
Ideas: Sideways 6	33
Pulse Surveys	34
Profiles	34
Galleries	35
Social Feeds	35
Calendars	35
Chat, Video, Audio Calling	36

Community & Engagement

Communities

Ignite collaboration and knowledge sharing across your organization by creating dynamic digital spaces where employees with shared interests or goals can connect, innovate, and thrive together.

About

Communities offers a robust platform for creating focused, interactive spaces within your intranet ecosystem. This feature enables the establishment of dedicated areas for various groups, whether based on shared interests, project teams, or departmental affiliations. It provides tools for members to easily share content, engage in discussions, and collaborate on shared goals. Communities can be customized with their own unique layouts, content types, and permission settings, ensuring a tailored experience for each group. By facilitating these targeted interaction spaces, Communities enhances employee engagement, promotes knowledge exchange, and strengthens organizational bonds across different segments of your workforce.

Social Advocacy

Amplify your organization's digital presence effortlessly by transforming employees into brand ambassadors, driving organic reach and engagement across social networks with just a click.

About

Social Advocacy empowers organizations to leverage their workforce for enhanced social media outreach. This feature seamlessly integrates with your intranet, allowing easy curation and sharing of public-facing content such as marketing campaigns and job postings. It provides employees with a simple, one-click method to share approved content on their personal social networks, effectively turning your workforce into active brand promoters. Social Advocacy includes tracking capabilities to measure the impact of these shared messages. By enabling the addition of social sharing links to any intranet page, this tool extends the reach of your organizational messages beyond traditional boundaries. It fosters employee engagement in company initiatives while significantly boosting your organization's social media visibility and organic reach.

Forums

Cultivate a vibrant knowledge-sharing ecosystem that harnesses collective wisdom, accelerates problem-solving, and drives innovation by providing diverse, purpose-built discussion formats for every collaborative need.

About

Forums offer a versatile suite of discussion tools, each designed to facilitate specific types of collaborative interactions. The Discussion format enables open-ended conversations, allowing for free-flowing exchange of ideas. Question & Answers provides a structured environment for problem-solving, complete with voting and answer acceptance features. Ideas Board fosters creative brainstorming sessions, where participants can propose and vote on solutions to challenges. Ideas List offers a streamlined approach to idea generation and evaluation. By providing these varied formats, Forums cater to diverse collaborative needs, from casual conversations to focused problem-solving and innovation initiatives. This comprehensive approach to digital dialogue enhances employee engagement, accelerates knowledge sharing, and drives organizational growth through collective intelligence.

Discussion Forum

Facilitate open-ended conversations and knowledge exchange. Create discussion forums for general topics and collaborative problem-solving.

About

Engage in rich, interactive discussions. Start conversations, share opinions, and build connections with colleagues through open-ended forum posts.

Question & Answers Forum

Find answers quickly and efficiently. Create Q&A forums to seek expert advice and share knowledge.

About

Solve problems and share expertise. Ask and answer questions, vote on helpful responses, and accept the best solution.

Ideas Board Forum

Generate innovative ideas and drive improvement. Create idea boards to gather suggestions and foster a culture of innovation.

About

Fuel creativity and innovation. Submit ideas, vote on favorites, and track progress. Encourage employee input and implement the best suggestions.

Ideas List Forum

Quickly gather and prioritize ideas. Create simple idea-sharing platforms for efficient feedback and decision-making.

About

Streamline idea collection and prioritization. Allow employees to submit ideas and vote on their favorites. Identify and implement top-rated suggestions.

Polls

Polls supercharge employee engagement by turning your intranet into a dynamic hub for collecting real-time feedback, fostering a sense of community, and driving informed decision-making.

About

Ignite employee enthusiasm and tap into the collective voice of your workforce with Polls. Seamlessly embed interactive polls within your intranet pages to spark conversations, gather valuable insights, and make decisions that truly resonate with your employees. From friendly office competitions to crucial company initiatives, Polls empower you to connect with your team on a deeper level and create a more engaged workplace.

Rewards & Recognition

Cultivate a culture of appreciation and motivation, driving employee engagement and performance through a comprehensive digital recognition system.

About

Rewards & Recognition transforms your intranet into a hub for employee appreciation, enabling both peer-to-peer and top-down recognition. This feature facilitates the awarding of kudos and rewards, automatically notifying managers to reinforce positive feedback loops. It includes an optional company store where employees can redeem earned rewards, adding tangible value to recognition. By integrating appreciation into daily workflows, this system boosts morale, strengthens team bonds, and aligns individual contributions with organizational success.

Badges

Showcase employee expertise and achievements visually, fostering a culture of recognition while enhancing collaboration and knowledge sharing across your organization.

About

Profile Badges offer a dynamic way to highlight employee accomplishments and specialized skills directly on user profiles. This feature enables easy identification of subject matter experts, years of service milestones, and community contributions. By visually representing achievements and competencies, Profile Badges facilitate better team formation and knowledge exchange. It seamlessly integrates recognition into the everyday digital workplace experience, boosting employee engagement and organizational knowledge mapping.

Ideas: Sideways 6

Harness the collective intelligence of your workforce, accelerating innovation and driving continuous improvement through a structured, collaborative ideation process.

About

Ideas Management transforms your intranet into a dynamic innovation hub, enabling employees to contribute ideas within targeted campaigns. This integrated platform offers robust backend tools for efficient idea screening, qualification, and progression. It streamlines the process of surfacing and implementing the most impactful suggestions from across your organization. By facilitating large-scale idea collection and prioritization, this feature eliminates duplication and focuses resources on truly transformative concepts, fostering a culture of innovation and continuous improvement.

Pulse Surveys

Gain real-time insights into employee sentiment, driving data-informed decisions that enhance workplace culture and boost engagement across your organization.

About

Pulse Surveys offer a powerful tool for regularly gauging employee sentiment directly within your intranet ecosystem. This feature enables the creation of customized surveys, from single-question polls to comprehensive questionnaires, targetable to specific roles, locations, or departments. It provides robust analytics for tracking survey participation, engagement, and sentiment trends over time. By facilitating frequent, focused feedback collection, Pulse Surveys empower organizations to respond swiftly to employee needs and continuously improve the workplace environment.

Profiles

Empower employees to build strong professional networks and showcase their expertise through rich and engaging profiles.

About

Transform employee profiles into dynamic hubs of professional information and connection. By providing a platform for employees to highlight their skills, interests, and accomplishments, you foster collaboration, knowledge sharing, and career growth. Enable seamless profile creation and management, empowering employees to build personal brands and connect with colleagues across the organization.

Galleries

Bring your culture to life and foster a sense of community through visually stunning and engaging image galleries.

About

Photo Galleries transform your intranet into a visual storytelling platform, enhancing organizational culture through rich, engaging content. This feature offers effortless image uploading via drag-and-drop functionality, coupled with collaborative tools like tagging, commenting, and @mentioning. Images are stored within Sites, creating centralized visual hubs that can be easily distributed across the intranet using widgets. By facilitating the sharing and celebration of visual content, Photo Galleries foster a more connected and visually engaging digital workplace experience.

Social Feeds

Amplify employee voices and foster a vibrant company culture through a dynamic social hub that encourages authentic engagement and knowledge sharing across your organization.

About

The Feed transforms your intranet into a lively social platform, enhancing pages, profiles, and events with rich, interactive content. It enables employees to share updates, images, and videos, promoting better socialization and cultural cohesion. With topic-based filtering and community connections, The Feed ensures relevant content reaches the right audience. Robust moderation tools and analytics provide governance and insight, while the ability to edit posts offers flexibility. This feature creates a centralized space for organization-wide communication, fostering a more connected and engaged workforce.

Calendars

Streamline event management and boost participation across your organization with an intuitive, feature-rich calendar system that keeps everyone informed and engaged.

About

Calendars offer a versatile tool for showcasing company events and meetings, customizable to display organization-wide or department-specific activities. This feature allows for easy creation of single or recurring events, complete with customizable banners and countdown timers to build anticipation. It includes practical functions like event categorization, registration caps, and attendee communication tools. By integrating seamlessly with popular external calendar platforms, this feature ensures employees stay connected and informed about important organizational activities, enhancing overall engagement and participation.

Chat, Video, Audio Calling

Seamlessly connect your workforce with instant messaging and video conferencing capabilities, fostering real-time collaboration and strengthening team bonds across all locations.

About

Chat & Video Calls integrates robust communication tools directly into the mobile app experience. This feature enables employees to engage in one-on-one or group text chats, facilitating quick, efficient information exchange. It also provides easy-to-initiate video and audio call functionality, allowing for face-to-face interactions when more in-depth communication is required. By combining these diverse communication channels within the intranet mobile app, Chat & Video Calls eliminates the need for separate messaging platforms, streamlines collaboration, and enhances team connectivity. This all-in-one communication solution is particularly valuable for remote and distributed teams, ensuring seamless interaction regardless of physical location.

Knowledge Sharing & Digital Workplace

Employee Directory	38
App Library	38
Workplace Search	39
Best Bets	39
Failure to Find	40
Searches with Zero Results	40
Federated Search Experience	41
Quick Search	41
Rich Preview in Results	42
Filter Results	42
Page Analytics: Source & Search Queries	43
People Cards	43
Org Chart	44
Workflow & Forms	44
Digital Workplace Integrations	45

Knowledge Sharing & Digital Workplace

Employee Directory

Unlock your organization's human capital potential by facilitating seamless connections and collaboration across teams, departments, and expertise areas.

About

Interact's People Directory serves as the central hub for employee networking and collaboration within your intranet. It offers powerful search functionality, allowing users to find colleagues based on various criteria such as expertise, skills, or department. Each user has a personalized profile page showcasing contact details and a social timeline. The directory features advanced filtering options for precise people searches, with capabilities to email filtered groups directly or export lists for external management. This comprehensive tool transforms how employees connect, fostering a more collaborative and efficient workplace.

App Library

Empower employees with personalized access to essential tools, streamlining workflows and boosting productivity through a customizable, role-specific application hub.

About

The App Library transforms intranet navigation by enabling Site Administrators to create tailored Application Bars for different user groups. This feature allows for prioritized app presentation using Zones, with granular permission settings for each application. Employees can personalize their App Bar, create custom apps, and explore a company app store for additional tools. By providing a flexible, user-centric approach to application access, the App Library enhances individual productivity and simplifies digital workplace navigation across diverse roles and departments.

Workplace Search

Revolutionize information retrieval across your digital ecosystem, empowering employees to find critical data instantly while maintaining security and relevance.

About

Workplace Search offers a unified, intelligent search experience that seamlessly integrates with essential enterprise applications. It eliminates app-hopping by providing a single point of access for searching across platforms like SharePoint, Teams, Google Drive, and ServiceNow. The feature employs semantic analysis and predictive suggestions to deliver tailored, relevant results efficiently. Workplace Search maintains data integrity by adhering to user permissions, ensuring secure access to information. With its extensive connectivity options, including ready-to-use connectors and customizable APIs, this tool harnesses your organization's collective intelligence, dramatically improving information discovery and productivity.

Best Bets

Optimize information discovery by guiding users to critical content, reducing search frustration and ensuring key resources are always at your employees' fingertips.

About

Best Bets enhances the search experience by allowing administrators to pin specific results to the top of search queries. This feature addresses the challenge of ambiguous acronyms and content with multiple names. By prioritizing essential resources, Best Bets streamlines information retrieval, reducing user confusion and search time. It ensures that critical content is consistently accessible, regardless of natural search rankings, improving overall intranet usability and employee efficiency.

Failure to Find

Transform search dead-ends into opportunities for content improvement, ensuring your intranet evolves to meet real user needs and close information gaps.

About

Failure to Find turns unsuccessful searches into valuable insights for intranet improvement. This feature allows users to report when they can't find desired content, providing administrators with actionable feedback. These reports serve as a basis for content editing, keyword optimization, and Best Bets refinement. Additionally, it identifies gaps in existing content, guiding the creation of new, relevant information. By leveraging user experiences, Failure to Find continuously enhances the intranet's searchability and overall usefulness.

Searches with Zero Results

Continuously refine your intranet's search functionality, ensuring no query goes unanswered and every employee finds the information they need, when they need it.

About

Searches with Zero Results offers a powerful diagnostic tool for optimizing your intranet's search capabilities. This feature generates reports listing keywords that yielded no search results, providing invaluable insights into user search patterns and content gaps. It enables administrators to identify opportunities for keyword improvements and Best Bets implementation. By leveraging this data, organizations can proactively enhance their search functionality, ensuring a more efficient and satisfying information discovery experience for all employees.

Federated Search Experience

Revolutionize information discovery by unifying your digital workplace search experience, dramatically reducing time spent finding information across multiple platforms while boosting employee productivity.

About

Federated Search Experience creates a powerful, unified search interface that connects diverse enterprise platforms within your intranet. This feature seamlessly integrates search results from multiple sources including M365 SharePoint Online, ServiceNow, Google Drive, and Confluence into a single, cohesive search experience. It eliminates the need for employees to search across multiple platforms independently, significantly reducing time spent locating information. By providing this centralized search capability, Federated Search Experience transforms your intranet into an intelligent digital workplace hub that evolves alongside your organization's growing technology ecosystem. This integration ensures that employees can efficiently access all relevant information regardless of its source, streamlining workflows and enhancing overall productivity.

Quick Search

Accelerate information discovery with intelligent, real-time search suggestions, empowering employees to access crucial content with unprecedented speed and accuracy.

About

Quick Search enhances the user experience by providing dynamic suggestions as employees type their queries. This feature anticipates user needs, offering relevant content options before the search is even complete. By streamlining the search process, Quick Search significantly reduces the time and effort required to locate information. It leverages intelligent algorithms to improve suggestion accuracy over time, continually enhancing the efficiency of information retrieval across your intranet.

Rich Preview in Results

Elevate search efficiency and content discoverability, enabling employees to make informed decisions at a glance and access the right information faster than ever.

About

Rich Preview in Results transforms the search experience by providing comprehensive content snapshots directly within search results. This feature displays key elements such as images, videos, attachments, and page headings without requiring users to click through. By offering these detailed previews, it significantly improves content discoverability and reduces unnecessary navigation. Rich Preview enhances user decision-making, allowing employees to quickly identify the most relevant information, thus boosting overall productivity and efficiency in information retrieval across the intranet.

Filter Results

Empower employees to pinpoint exact information across diverse content sources, dramatically reducing search time and enhancing productivity in your digital workplace.

About

Filter Results provides powerful search refinement capabilities, allowing employees to narrow down search outcomes with precision. This feature offers faceted search options across various dimensions including ratings, sites, authors, topics, and attachments. It seamlessly integrates metadata from external sources like SharePoint or Google Drive, expanding filtering possibilities. By enabling users to rapidly sift through vast amounts of content, Filter Results significantly improves information discovery efficiency. This tool ensures that employees can quickly locate relevant information regardless of its origin or format within the organization's digital ecosystem.

Page Analytics: Source & Search Queries

Optimize your intranet's content strategy with data-driven insights, ensuring information reaches your employees through the most effective channels and search terms.

About

Page Analytics offers deep insights into how employees discover and engage with intranet content. This feature tracks the origin of page visits, allowing content creators to understand which channels drive the most engagement. It also captures the search queries that lead users to specific pages, providing valuable data on employee information-seeking behavior. By leveraging these analytics, organizations can refine their content strategy, improve searchability, and enhance the overall user experience of their intranet, ensuring that critical information is easily accessible to all employees.

People Cards

Streamline colleague discovery and foster stronger workplace connections by showcasing your most valuable asset—your people—directly within search results.

About

People Cards elevate the human element in intranet searches by presenting employee profiles as distinct, visually appealing cards separate from content results. This feature prioritizes the discovery of colleagues, recognizing that people are central to workplace dynamics. By offering quick access to employee information directly in search results, People Cards facilitate faster connections and collaborations. This human-centric approach to search enhances the overall employee experience, making it easier for team members to find and connect with the right people across the organization.

Org Chart

Visualize your organization's structure at a glance, empowering employees to navigate company hierarchies and fostering a deeper understanding of cross-departmental relationships.

About

The Org Chart provides a comprehensive visual representation of your company's structure, starting from the CEO down through the entire organization. This feature offers an intuitive tree view that clearly illustrates reporting lines and departmental relationships. It serves as an invaluable tool for new employees, helping them quickly grasp the organizational layout and identify key personnel. By offering a bird's-eye view of the company structure, the Org Chart enhances organizational transparency and facilitates better cross-functional collaboration.

Workflow & Forms

Streamline complex organizational processes, ensuring efficiency and compliance while empowering employees to initiate and track critical requests with ease.

About

Workflow & Forms digitizes and automates multi-step organizational processes that require approvals or input from various stakeholders. This feature allows for the creation of electronic forms with customizable workflows, incorporating rules that adapt to input values for intelligent routing. It enables conditional approvals based on criteria like purchase amounts or employee locations. With granular permissions and automated notifications, Workflow & Forms ensures that the right people are promptly alerted to take necessary actions. This comprehensive tool enhances process efficiency, transparency, and compliance across the organization.

Digital Workplace Integrations

Unify your digital ecosystem, boosting productivity and user adoption by providing seamless access to all essential business tools through a single, intuitive interface.

About

Digital Workplace Integrations transforms your intranet into a centralized hub for your entire digital workplace. This feature offers built-in connections to a vast array of business platforms and applications, including Microsoft 365 suite, Google Workplace, Salesforce, Workday, and many more. It maintains original permission structures, ensuring secure access across integrated systems. By consolidating access to diverse tools, from productivity suites to social media platforms, this feature streamlines workflows and enhances employee efficiency. Digital Workplace Integrations creates a cohesive digital experience, significantly reducing app-switching and improving overall workplace connectivity.

Governance, Analytics & Insights

Page Analytics	47
Global Analytics	47
Intranet Health & Content Warning	48
Content Analytics	48
Search Analytics	49
Third-Party Analytics	49
Social Advocacy Analytics	50
Collaboration Analytics	50
Profile Analytics	51
Custom Reports	51
Advanced Analytics	52
Moderation Dashboard	52

Enterprise Access Control	52
Navigation	53
Site Analytics	53
Community Management	54
Mobile Usage Insights	54
Site Management	55
Email Clickthroughs	55
Promotion Clickthroughs	56
Content Quality	56
Mandatory Read Compliance	57
Page Management (mass edit and control)	57

Governance, Analytics & Insights

Page Analytics

Empower content creators with actionable insights, driving continuous improvement in your intranet's engagement and relevance through data-driven decision making.

About

Page Analytics offers comprehensive performance insights for every published page on Interact, accessible to Page Authors and Power Users. This feature provides detailed metrics on page visits, including visitor profiles, timing, and discovery methods. It enables Intranet Managers and Authors to identify high-performing areas, track content expiration, and analyze ownership patterns. By offering granular content performance data, Page Analytics facilitates informed content strategy decisions, helping to optimize engagement and ensure the ongoing relevance of intranet resources.

Global Analytics

Harness comprehensive intranet insights to drive strategic decisions, optimizing your digital workplace for maximum engagement and organizational impact.

About

Global Analytics provides a powerful, out-of-the-box solution for measuring your entire intranet's performance. This feature offers deep insights into content popularity, search trends, and top contributors, while also identifying areas for improvement. It enables intranet managers to track user traffic, uncover hidden issues, and recognize key trends across the platform. By delivering comprehensive data and actionable reports, Global Analytics empowers organizations to continuously refine their intranet strategy, ensuring it remains a vital, high-performing asset in the digital workplace ecosystem.

Intranet Health & Content Warning

Proactively maintain an efficient, engaging intranet ecosystem with intelligent monitoring that identifies and resolves content issues before they impact employee experience.

About

Intranet Health & Content Warnings provides a comprehensive monitoring system that actively oversees your intranet's content quality and performance. This feature delivers actionable insights through detailed reports covering expired pages, inactive content, orphaned authorship, pending reviews, and potential duplicates. It evaluates technical aspects such as title lengths, missing summaries, and quality scores, while also assessing structural elements like menu size and homepage widget balance. By offering these proactive alerts and insights, this tool enables administrators to maintain high content standards and optimal user experience. It ensures your intranet remains a relevant, well-organized, and valuable resource for all employees by identifying and addressing potential issues before they affect user engagement.

Content Analytics

Gain a panoramic view of your intranet's content ecosystem, empowering strategic decision-making to enhance engagement and maximize the value of your digital workplace.

About

Content Analytics delivers a comprehensive overview of your intranet's diverse content landscape. This feature provides in-depth insights across various content types, including Pages, Blogs, Forums, Events, and Galleries. It also offers valuable metrics on author contributions over time, allowing for recognition of top performers. By providing a holistic view of content performance and creation patterns, Content Analytics enables intranet managers to identify trends, optimize content strategies, and ensure a vibrant, engaging digital workplace experience for all users.

Search Analytics

Align your intranet content strategy with user needs, ensuring employees always find what they're looking for and maximizing the value of your digital resources.

About

Search Analytics provides crucial insights into how employees interact with your intranet's search function. This feature offers a comprehensive snapshot of search patterns, revealing the terms and phrases users frequently employ. It enables intranet managers to identify content gaps, observe broad search trends, and dive deeper into specific user behaviors. By bridging the gap between available content and user needs, Search Analytics empowers organizations to continuously refine their intranet's information architecture and content strategy, ensuring optimal resource discoverability and user satisfaction.

Third-Party Analytics

Elevate your intranet insights with seamless integration of industry-leading analytics tools, unlocking deeper user behavior understanding for data-driven workplace optimization.

About

Third-Party Analytics enhances your intranet's native reporting capabilities by allowing easy integration with popular external tools like Google Analytics, Hotjar, and Microsoft Clarity. This feature enables organizations to leverage advanced analytics platforms for in-depth analysis of employee usage patterns and behaviors. By complementing built-in analytics with powerful third-party solutions, it provides a more comprehensive view of intranet performance and user engagement. This flexibility empowers organizations to tailor their analytics approach, ensuring they can extract maximum value from their digital workplace data.

Social Advocacy Analytics

Amplify your organization's digital presence by leveraging employee influence, while gaining actionable insights to refine your social strategy and boost brand advocacy.

About

Social Advocacy Analytics offers a powerful tool for tracking and analyzing employee engagement in brand promotion efforts. This feature meticulously records every click and post related to social advocacy initiatives within your organization. It provides comprehensive insights into the impact of key personnel's social activities, helping identify top influencers and most effective content. By offering detailed metrics on advocacy efforts, this tool enables organizations to strategically enhance their social media presence, optimize content strategies, and cultivate a culture of brand ambassadorship among employees.

Collaboration Analytics

Unlock the full potential of your digital workplace by measuring and enhancing employee collaboration, driving innovation and productivity through data-driven insights.

About

Collaboration Analytics provides a comprehensive view of user engagement and interaction across your intranet. This feature tracks active user contributions and interuser connections, offering valuable insights into collaboration patterns. It enables intranet managers to identify trends in user participation, highlighting areas of high engagement and potential improvement. By visualizing collaboration metrics, this tool empowers organizations to implement targeted strategies for increasing valuable user input, fostering a more connected and productive digital workplace environment.

Profile Analytics

Uncover your organization's hidden influencers and optimize your engagement strategy by leveraging data-driven insights into employee connections and content impact.

About

Profile Analytics offers a deep dive into user influence and engagement patterns across your intranet. This feature identifies key influencers based on profile visit metrics, distinguishing between users with broad followings and those with devoted audiences. It correlates posting frequency with follower attraction, providing valuable insights for refining engagement strategies. By offering a nuanced view of user interactions and influence, Profile Analytics empowers organizations to cultivate internal thought leaders, enhance content strategies, and foster a more connected, engaged digital workplace community.

Custom Reports

Empower your team with on-demand, customized intranet insights, enabling rapid troubleshooting and data-driven decision-making to optimize your digital workplace.

About

Custom Reports, powered by the Data Query Tool, offers a flexible and powerful solution for advanced intranet data analysis. This feature enables administrators to execute SQL queries across databases, facilitating rapid diagnosis and custom reporting. It provides the capability to create tailored reports that may not be available in standard analytics, meeting specific organizational needs. By offering this level of data access and customization, Custom Reports ensures that teams can swiftly respond to unique information requests, conduct in-depth troubleshooting, and generate insights that drive continuous improvement of the intranet platform.

Advanced Analytics

Unlock the full potential of your intranet data with advanced analytics integration, empowering data-driven strategies that transform user engagement and maximize digital workplace ROI.

About

Advanced Analytics takes your intranet insights to the next level by seamlessly integrating with industry-leading business intelligence tools like PowerBI, Tableau, and Qlik. This feature offers native connectivity support, eliminating complex API integrations and providing near real-time data access. It enables deep dives into user journey behaviors and custom reporting using over 40 raw events and action attributes. With the ability to track custom events via the Developer Framework, Advanced Analytics empowers organizations to model unique insights, driving sophisticated data-driven decision-making and continuous improvement of the digital workplace experience.

Moderation Dashboard

Foster a vibrant, respectful digital community by streamlining content moderation, ensuring every employee's voice is heard and appropriately addressed.

About

The Moderation Dashboard serves as a centralized hub for managing all social interactions across your intranet. This feature provides moderators with a comprehensive view of comments and social activities, enabling efficient review and response processes. It allows for easy categorization of comments as 'done' or 'in-progress', facilitating organized follow-up. By offering a streamlined approach to content moderation, the Moderation Dashboard helps maintain a healthy, engaging digital environment where all employees feel their contributions are valued and appropriately managed.

Enterprise Access Control

Coming Soon

Navigation

Empower every employee with intuitive, personalized navigation, enhancing information discovery and fostering a more inclusive, efficient digital workplace.

About

Navigation offers a flexible, user-centric approach to intranet structure, adapting to the diverse needs of your workforce. This feature enables administrators to create permission-based, targeted navigational items, ensuring employees see only relevant content. It's self-managed for easy updates, growing with your organization's evolving needs. Fully translatable, Navigation promotes inclusivity across multilingual teams. The integrated breadcrumb system enhances content discoverability, allowing users to easily explore related information and understand content hierarchy. By providing a tailored, intuitive navigation experience, this feature significantly improves intranet usability and information accessibility for all employees.

Site Analytics

Gain comprehensive insights into your intranet's performance, empowering data-driven decisions that enhance user engagement and optimize content strategy across your digital workplace.

About

Site Analytics offers a panoramic view of a specific site's performance, providing detailed metrics on user engagement and content effectiveness. This feature presents intuitive charts and tables showcasing key data points such as views, unique visitors, and landing page performance. It tracks social participation metrics including comments, likes, and shares, offering a holistic view of user interaction. Site Analytics identifies top-performing content and most active users, enabling intranet managers to recognize successful strategies and engaged contributors. By delivering these comprehensive insights, Site Analytics empowers organizations to continually refine their intranet strategy, ensuring maximum value and engagement across the digital workplace.

Community Management

Streamline community governance and foster vibrant digital collaboration spaces, ensuring your intranet remains a dynamic hub for employee engagement and knowledge sharing.

About

Community Management provides a centralized dashboard for comprehensive oversight of all intranet communities. This feature empowers administrators to easily create, modify, and monitor communities from a single interface. It offers detailed insights into community health, including membership statistics and engagement levels. With tools to review and adjust community settings, Community Management enables quick response to evolving organizational needs. By facilitating efficient community governance, this feature ensures that your intranet's collaborative spaces remain active, relevant, and aligned with organizational goals.

Mobile Usage Insights

Optimize your mobile intranet strategy with real-time insights, ensuring seamless connectivity and engagement for your frontline workforce across all devices.

About

Mobile Usage Insights provides comprehensive analytics on how employees interact with your intranet via mobile devices. This feature integrates mobile-specific data throughout all reports and analytics, offering a holistic view of mobile engagement patterns. It enables intranet managers to track adoption rates, popular content, and user behaviors specific to mobile app usage. By providing these crucial insights, Mobile Usage Insights empowers organizations to refine their mobile intranet strategy, enhance the mobile user experience, and ensure that frontline workers remain connected and engaged, regardless of their location or device.

Site Management

Streamline your intranet architecture with centralized site management, empowering administrators to create, optimize, and govern digital spaces that drive employee engagement and productivity.

About

Site Management offers a comprehensive hub for overseeing your entire intranet structure. This feature centralizes the creation, modification, and organization of sites, including their integration into the overall navigation. It provides quick access to individual site analytics, page management, and granular permission settings. By consolidating these crucial administrative functions, Site Management enables efficient governance of your digital workplace. Administrators can easily adjust site structures, monitor performance, and control access, ensuring that your intranet remains aligned with organizational needs and security requirements.

Email Clickthroughs

Optimize your internal communications strategy with precision, leveraging actionable insights to boost engagement and ensure your messages resonate across the organization.

About

Email Clickthroughs provides detailed analytics on the performance of your internal email campaigns and newsletters. This feature tracks and analyzes user interactions with call-to-action elements in your communications. It offers insights into who is engaging with your content, allowing you to measure the effectiveness of different messaging strategies. By providing this granular data, Email Clickthroughs enables communication teams to refine their approaches over time, enhancing the impact and reach of internal communications. This tool is crucial for developing data-driven email strategies that maximize employee engagement and information dissemination across the organization.

Promotion Clickthroughs

Maximize the impact of your intranet promotions, driving targeted engagement and optimizing internal marketing strategies with data-driven insights.

About

Promotion Clickthroughs offers comprehensive analytics on the performance of your intranet page promotions. This feature tracks user interactions with promotional call-to-action elements across your digital workplace. It provides detailed insights into engagement patterns, revealing which promotions resonate most with different user segments. By offering this granular data, Promotion Clickthroughs enables intranet managers to refine their page promotional strategies over time, enhancing the effectiveness of internal communication efforts. This tool is essential for creating data-driven promotional campaigns that boost employee engagement and drive attention to key intranet content and initiatives.

Content Quality

Elevate your intranet's content quality and user engagement by leveraging intelligent scoring metrics, ensuring every page delivers maximum value and relevance to your employees.

About

Content Quality provides a comprehensive scoring system to assess and improve the effectiveness of your intranet pages. This feature evaluates content based on eleven key characteristics, including title length, summary quality, keyword usage, and rich media inclusion. Visible to authors and above, the quality score appears both on individual pages and within Content Analytics. By offering clear metrics for content optimization, Content Quality empowers authors to create more engaging, searchable, and relevant pages. This tool drives continuous improvement in content creation, enhancing overall intranet usability and user satisfaction.

Mandatory Read Compliance

Ensure critical information reaches every employee, boosting compliance and organizational alignment through effortless tracking and targeted follow-ups.

About

Mandatory Read Compliance offers a streamlined solution for managing and monitoring essential content consumption across your organization. This feature provides an intuitive report that clearly displays completion rates for mandatory reads, showing both finished and outstanding items for each employee. It enables administrators to easily identify non-compliant users and send targeted reminders, ensuring critical information is acknowledged. By simplifying the tracking and enforcement of mandatory reads, this tool enhances organizational communication effectiveness and helps maintain compliance standards across the workforce.

Page Management (mass edit and control)

Streamline content governance and empower your authors with centralized page management, ensuring your intranet remains current, relevant, and impactful across the organization.

About

Page Management offers a comprehensive, centralized hub for efficient content administration across your intranet. This feature consolidates essential page management functions, enabling content creators to easily update, publish, and oversee pages from a single interface. It provides detailed page insights, supports bulk editing capabilities, and offers extensive filtering options for quick content location. With CSV export functionality for in-depth analysis, Page Management enhances content governance, streamlines workflows, and ensures your intranet consistently delivers up-to-date, relevant information to all users.

Work & Task Management

Marketplace	59
Content Mandatory Reads	59
Workflow and Forums	60
Site / Community Tasks	60
Ideas Management: Sideways 6	61
Unlimited Administrators	61
Editorial Calendar	62

Work & Task Management

Marketplace

Unify your digital ecosystem into a single, powerful hub, boosting productivity by providing seamless access to all essential tools and eliminating the friction of appswitching.

About

Marketplace serves as a centralized integration platform, bringing together diverse productivity tools within your intranet environment. This feature enables seamless connections with popular workplace solutions such as Google Workspace, Microsoft 365, ServiceNow, Salesforce, and many others. It creates a unified digital workplace where employees can access and interact with various tools and content without leaving the intranet interface. By consolidating these essential resources, Marketplace significantly reduces time spent navigating between applications, streamlines workflows, and enhances overall productivity. This integrated approach ensures that your intranet becomes the go-to destination for all work-related activities, simplifying the digital experience for your entire workforce.

Content Mandatory Reads

Boost policy compliance and critical information absorption across your organization with automated, trackable mandatory reads, ensuring every employee stays informed and accountable.

About

Content Mandatory Reads provides a robust system for ensuring critical information reaches and is acknowledged by all intended recipients. This feature allows administrators to designate specific pages as mandatory reading, automatically notifying assigned employees of their obligation to review the content. It includes a comprehensive reporting system to track completion rates and automate reminders for non-compliant users. By enforcing and monitoring the consumption of crucial information, Content Mandatory Reads enhances organizational compliance, improves information dissemination, and provides accountability in knowledge sharing. This tool is essential for maintaining an informed workforce and ensuring important policies and updates are not overlooked.

Workflow and Forums

Streamline complex organizational processes, ensuring efficiency and compliance while empowering employees to initiate and track critical requests with ease.

About

Workflow & Forms digitizes and automates multi-step organizational processes that require approvals or input from various stakeholders. This feature allows for the creation of electronic forms with customizable workflows, incorporating rules that adapt to input values for intelligent routing. It enables conditional approvals based on criteria like purchase amounts or employee locations. With granular permissions and automated notifications, Workflow & Forms ensures that the right people are promptly alerted to take necessary actions. This comprehensive tool enhances process efficiency, transparency, and compliance across the organization.

Site / Community Tasks

Streamline project management and boost accountability within your digital workplace, empowering teams to collaborate more effectively and achieve goals with greater transparency.

About

Tasks offers a powerful tool for managing responsibilities and workflows within specific intranet spaces. This feature enables users to create, assign, and track tasks directly within sites or communities, enhancing collaboration and accountability. It provides a clear overview of ongoing activities, deadlines, and individual responsibilities, making it easier for teams to coordinate their efforts. By integrating task management into the context of relevant sites or communities, this tool ensures that work remains organized and visible to all stakeholders. Site / Community Tasks fosters a more productive and transparent work environment, improving project outcomes and team efficiency across your organization.

Ideas Management: Sideways 6

Harness the collective intelligence of your workforce, accelerating innovation and driving continuous improvement through a structured, collaborative ideation process.

About

Ideas Management transforms your intranet into a dynamic innovation hub, enabling employees to contribute ideas within targeted campaigns. This integrated platform offers robust backend tools for efficient idea screening, qualification, and progression. It streamlines the process of surfacing and implementing the most impactful suggestions from across your organization. By facilitating large-scale idea collection and prioritization, this feature eliminates duplication and focuses resources on truly transformative concepts, fostering a culture of innovation and continuous improvement.

Unlimited Administrators

Scale your intranet management effortlessly, empowering teams across your organization to contribute to a dynamic, responsive digital workplace without artificial limits.

About

Unlimited Administrators offers unparalleled flexibility in intranet governance, allowing organizations to designate as many administrators as needed. This feature removes traditional constraints on administrative roles, enabling a distributed approach to intranet management. It supports diverse organizational structures, from centralized to highly decentralized models, ensuring that the right people have the necessary permissions to maintain and improve the intranet. By allowing unlimited administrators, this feature facilitates more responsive, collaborative, and efficient intranet management across the entire organization.

Editorial Calendar

Orchestrate your internal communications with precision, ensuring optimal message delivery and preventing information overload while maximizing employee engagement across your organization.

About

The Editorial Calendar provides a comprehensive overview of all intranet activities, offering a strategic planning tool for internal communications. This feature consolidates information on broadcasts, page publications, promotions, and other actions into a single, intuitive interface. It enables communication teams to visualize and coordinate content delivery across the organization or within specific departments. By offering the ability to view both macro and micro-level communication plans, the Editorial Calendar empowers managers to make informed decisions about timing and content distribution, enhancing the overall effectiveness of internal communications and preventing message saturation.

User Experience Design

Themes Manager	64
Theme Assignment by Group (Company, Department, Location)	64
Custom CSS & JavaScript	65
Interact Development Kit	65
Page Permalinks	66
Confidentiality Ratings	66
Page Classifications	67
Short URLs	67
Media Library Asset Management	68
Accessible UI	68
Content Accessibility Warnings	69
Extranet	69
Dynamic Personas	70

User Experience Design

Themes Manager

Elevate your intranet's visual appeal and foster a sense of belonging across diverse teams with customizable branding that reflects your organization's unique identity and structure.

About

Themes Manager empowers organizations to create a visually cohesive and personalized intranet experience. This feature enables the creation and management of multiple themes, allowing for customized branding across different departments, locations, or subsidiaries. It offers control over logos and imagery throughout the intranet, ensuring a consistent look and feel. For enterprises with multiple brands, Themes Manager facilitates a unified yet distinct intranet experience for each entity. By tailoring the visual identity to specific groups, this tool enhances user engagement and reinforces organizational culture across diverse teams.

Theme Assignment by Group (Company, Department, Location)

Tailor your intranet's visual identity to reflect the diversity of your organization, enhancing brand alignment and employee engagement across multiple teams, departments, or locations.

About

Theme Assignment by Group offers granular control over your intranet's visual presentation, allowing for customized branding experiences across different organizational segments. This feature enables administrators to assign unique themes to specific companies, departments, or locations within the enterprise. It ensures that employees experience a visually consistent and relevant intranet environment that aligns with their specific group identity. By facilitating this level of customization, Theme Assignment by Group enhances brand cohesion, fosters a sense of belonging, and improves overall user engagement across diverse organizational structures.

Custom CSS & JavaScript

Unleash unlimited design possibilities for your intranet, creating a truly bespoke digital workplace that perfectly aligns with your organization's unique needs and brand identity.

About

Custom CSS & JavaScript empowers organizations to go beyond standard intranet designs, offering advanced customization capabilities. This feature allows for precise control over the visual and functional aspects of your intranet through custom CSS and JavaScript implementations. It enables developers and designers to create unique user interfaces, add custom functionality, and fine-tune the user experience to meet specific organizational requirements. By providing this level of flexibility, Custom CSS & JavaScript ensures that your intranet can be tailored to perfectly reflect your brand and accommodate your workforce's unique needs, regardless of complexity.

Interact Development Kit

Extend your intranet's capabilities infinitely, crafting tailor-made solutions that address your organization's unique needs and drive unparalleled employee engagement.

About

The Interact Development Kit offers a powerful platform for creating custom widgets that can be deployed across your entire intranet. This feature empowers developers to build bespoke functionality tailored to your organization's specific requirements. It provides the tools and framework necessary to design, develop, and store custom widgets, ensuring seamless integration with the existing intranet infrastructure. By enabling the creation of unique, organization-specific tools, the Interact Development Kit allows for unlimited expansion of your intranet's capabilities, enhancing user experience and productivity across all digital touchpoints.

Page Permalinks

Boost content accessibility and streamline information sharing with custom, memorable URLs that make your critical intranet pages instantly discoverable.

About

Page Permalinks allows for the creation of custom, user-friendly URLs for intranet pages. This feature enables content creators to assign memorable, intuitive web addresses to important pages, enhancing their accessibility and shareability. It's particularly useful for distributing links via email, physical media like posters, or digital signage. By simplifying URL structures, Page Permalinks facilitates easier navigation and promotes increased engagement with key intranet content. This tool ensures that essential information is just a simple, memorable link away, improving overall usability and information dissemination across your organization.

Confidentiality Ratings

Enhance information security and content relevance simultaneously, ensuring sensitive data reaches only the right eyes while streamlining content discovery for all users.

About

Confidentiality Ratings offers a sophisticated system for managing information access and visibility across your intranet. This feature allows administrators to apply specific data tags to pages, controlling their accessibility and searchability. These ratings appear in search as filters and content widget configurations, facilitating efficient content discovery for users with appropriate permissions. By providing granular control over content visibility, Confidentiality Ratings enable organizations to maintain strict information security protocols while enhancing content personalization. This tool ensures that sensitive information is protected and that users can easily find relevant content tailored to their role and clearance level.

Page Classifications

Empower intuitive content discovery by aligning your intranet's organization with your company's unique language and culture, enhancing user engagement and information accessibility.

About

Page Classifications offers a flexible system for categorizing intranet content using terminology familiar to your organization. This feature allows administrators to create custom classification schemes that reflect internal language and cultural nuances. It enhances search functionality by incorporating these classifications into the search architecture, making content more discoverable using terms employees naturally use. By tailoring the content organization to your specific corporate culture, Page Classifications significantly improves user experience, reduces time spent searching for information, and increases overall intranet adoption and effectiveness.

Short URLs

Simplify information sharing and boost engagement with custom, memorable URLs that make your critical content instantly accessible, both within and beyond your intranet.

About

Short URLs provides a powerful tool for creating concise, branded links for any content, whether it's within your intranet or external. This feature functions similarly to popular URL shorteners like Bit.ly, but uses your organization's own domain, enhancing recognition and trust. It allows for the creation of easy-to-remember links that are ideal for use in digital signage, emails, or other communications. By streamlining access to important resources, Short URLs improves content discoverability, enhances the user experience, and increases overall engagement with your intranet and external resources.

Media Library Asset Management

Streamline digital asset management and enhance visual consistency across your intranet, empowering teams to create engaging content with ease while maintaining brand integrity.

About

Media Library Asset Management centralizes the storage and organization of all visual content for your intranet in one accessible location. This feature provides a comprehensive platform for managing images used across various intranet elements, including pages, profiles, and blogs. It enables efficient asset retrieval and usage, ensuring brand consistency and reducing redundancy. By offering a unified resource for all authors and teams, the Media Library simplifies content creation processes, promotes visual cohesion, and enhances the overall quality of your intranet's visual presentation. This centralized approach to asset management saves time, reduces confusion, and helps maintain a professional, cohesive look across your entire digital workplace.

Accessible UI

Create an inclusive digital workplace that empowers all employees, regardless of ability, ensuring equal access to information and fostering a culture of diversity and engagement.

About

Accessible UI demonstrates Interact's commitment to inclusive design, ensuring that the intranet platform is usable by all employees, regardless of their abilities. This feature incorporates comprehensive accessibility standards throughout the user interface and content creation tools. It enables authors to easily create accessible pages, while the platform itself maintains high accessibility standards across all features and functions. By prioritizing accessibility, Accessible UI not only complies with legal requirements but also promotes a more inclusive, diverse, and engaged workplace culture. This approach enhances overall usability, benefiting all users while ensuring that employees with disabilities can fully participate in the digital workplace.

Content Accessibility Warnings

Empower all content creators to produce inclusive, accessible content effortlessly, ensuring your intranet serves every employee while maintaining compliance and fostering a culture of digital inclusivity.

About

Content Accessibility Warnings provides an intelligent, proactive system for ensuring intranet content meets accessibility standards. This feature automatically scans pages during the creation process, alerting authors to potential accessibility issues. It offers specific, actionable warnings that guide content creators in making necessary adjustments, without requiring deep expertise in accessibility principles. By integrating these checks into the content creation workflow, Content Accessibility Warnings helps maintain high standards of inclusivity across your intranet. This tool not only enhances the user experience for all employees but also supports organizational compliance with accessibility regulations, promoting a more inclusive digital workplace.

Extranet

Extend your intranet's power beyond organizational boundaries, fostering seamless collaboration with external partners and enhancing business relationships through a secure, customized digital platform.

About

Extranet expands your organization's reach to external stakeholders, creating a secure, tailored communication channel for business partners, suppliers, volunteers, board members, and contractors. This feature enables a customized account creation process, allowing controlled access to specific intranet resources for external users. It facilitates efficient information sharing, collaboration, and engagement with various external groups, all within a branded, secure environment. By bridging the gap between internal and external communication, Extranet enhances business partnerships, streamlines supply chain interactions, and improves overall stakeholder engagement, driving more effective and cohesive external relationships.

Dynamic Personas

Revolutionize your intranet's personalization capabilities, delivering tailored experiences that boost engagement and productivity by dynamically adapting to each employee's unique role and attributes.

About

Dynamic Personas offers a powerful tool for creating adaptive, data-driven user groups within your intranet ecosystem. This feature enables administrators to generate dynamic lists of employees based on various intranet data points, without requiring IT intervention. Personas can be utilized for granular permission settings, targeted communications, customized navigation, and personalized homepage designs. By allowing content and features to be dynamically shown or hidden based on persona membership, this tool significantly enhances the relevance and efficiency of each user's intranet experience. Dynamic Personas ensures that your intranet adapts to the diverse needs of your workforce, improving overall user engagement and productivity.

Multiexperience & Multichannel Support

Mobile App	72
Chat & Video Calls	72
Mobile Responsive Web	73
Digital Signage	73
Employee Newsletters & Email	74
Multi-Theme Branding	74
In-Microsoft Teams Experience	75

Multiexperience & Multichannel Support

Mobile App

Empower your workforce with a fully-featured mobile intranet experience, enhancing connectivity, productivity, and engagement for employees anywhere, anytime.

About

The Mobile App brings the full power of your intranet to employees' fingertips, offering a comprehensive mobile experience. It transforms the employee directory into an interactive tool with direct call and email capabilities. The app features a dynamic social feed, enabling photo and status sharing to foster community engagement. Customizable branding ensures a familiar, professional look, while full translation support and biometric authentication enhance accessibility and security. With persistent notifications and flexible distribution options, the Mobile App serves as a robust communication platform, particularly valuable for frontline workers and remote employees. This feature ensures that your entire workforce stays connected, informed, and engaged, regardless of their location or role.

Chat & Video Calls

Seamlessly connect your workforce with instant messaging and video conferencing capabilities, fostering real-time collaboration and strengthening team bonds across all locations.

About

Chat & Video Calls integrates robust communication tools directly into the mobile app experience. This feature enables employees to engage in one-on-one or group text chats, facilitating quick, efficient information exchange. It also provides easy-to-initiate video and audio call functionality, allowing for face-to-face interactions when more in-depth communication is required. By combining these diverse communication channels within the intranet mobile app, Chat & Video Calls eliminates the need for separate messaging platforms, streamlines collaboration, and enhances team connectivity. This all-in-one communication solution is particularly valuable for remote and distributed teams, ensuring seamless interaction regardless of physical location.

Mobile Responsive Web

Ensure uninterrupted access to your intranet's full capabilities across all devices, empowering employees with a consistent, user-friendly experience that boosts productivity on-the-go.

About

Mobile Responsive Web ensures that the entire intranet platform is optimized for seamless viewing and interaction on mobile browsers. This feature adapts the intranet's layout and functionality to fit various screen sizes and orientations, providing a consistent user experience across desktop and mobile devices. It eliminates the need for separate mobile versions, maintaining full feature parity regardless of the access point. By offering this flexibility, Mobile Responsive Web enables employees to effortlessly transition between devices, maintaining productivity and engagement with the intranet's resources anytime, anywhere.

Digital Signage

Transform your physical workspaces into dynamic communication hubs, seamlessly extending your intranet's reach to captivate and inform employees across all environments.

About

Digital Signage integrates your intranet content with physical displays throughout your organization, creating a cohesive communication strategy. This feature allows for easy content sharing and management directly from your intranet platform to multiple screens and locations. It supports targeted content distribution through customizable channels, ensuring relevant information reaches specific audiences. By centralizing control within your intranet, Digital Signage simplifies the process of keeping all displays up-to-date and engaging. This powerful tool bridges the gap between digital and physical communication, enhancing employee engagement and information dissemination across your entire organization.

Employee Newsletters & Email

Elevate your internal communications with effortless, personalized email campaigns that drive engagement and ensure your message resonates with every employee, regardless of their role or location.

About

Employee Newsletters & Email streamlines your internal communication process, offering a powerful yet user-friendly platform for creating and distributing compelling email content. This feature includes an intuitive drag-and-drop creator for designing visually appealing newsletters. It enables precise targeting using personas, groups, departments, and even geofenced locations, ensuring relevant content reaches the right audience. The dynamic content capabilities allow for personalization of each email, enhancing relevance and engagement. By centralizing email communication within your intranet, this tool significantly reduces time spent on design and list management, allowing teams to focus on crafting impactful messages that strengthen workplace connections.

Multi-Theme Branding

Unify diverse brands under one intranet while maintaining distinct corporate identities, enhancing employee engagement and brand loyalty across your entire organization.

About

Multi-Theme Branding offers a sophisticated solution for organizations with multiple subsidiaries or brands. This feature dynamically adjusts the visual presentation of both the mobile app and desktop intranet based on individual employee profile data. It ensures that each user experiences a familiar, brand-specific interface aligned with their company within the larger organization. By personalizing the visual experience, Multi-Theme Branding fosters a stronger sense of belonging and brand connection for employees across diverse corporate entities. This tailored approach enhances user engagement and reinforces brand identity while maintaining the efficiency of a centralized intranet platform.

In-Microsoft Teams Experience

Seamlessly integrate your intranet within Microsoft Teams, boosting productivity by bringing critical information and tools directly into your employees' daily workflow.

About

The In-Microsoft Teams Experience brings the power of your intranet directly into the Microsoft Teams environment. This feature allows employees to access and interact with intranet content and features without leaving their primary collaboration platform. It offers a streamlined setup process for creating a Microsoft Teams app that embeds key intranet functionalities. By integrating these two essential workplace tools, the In-Microsoft Teams Experience enhances efficiency, reduces context switching, and ensures that vital intranet resources are always just a click away within the Teams interface. This seamless integration promotes higher intranet adoption and usage by meeting employees where they already work.

Platform Extensibility

API	77
APK	77
Interact Development Kit	77

Platform Extensibility

API

Unlock limitless possibilities for customization and integration, tailoring your intranet to perfectly align with your organization's unique workflows and systems.

About

The Interact REST API offers a powerful set of tools for extending and customizing your intranet's functionality. This feature provides three distinct APIs, each designed for specific use cases, allowing for comprehensive integration with external systems and the creation of bespoke intranet experiences. It enables developers to build custom applications, automate processes, and seamlessly connect the intranet with other enterprise tools. By offering this level of flexibility and extensibility, the API ensures that your intranet can evolve alongside your organization's changing needs, maintaining its relevance and effectiveness as a central hub for digital workplace activities.

APK

Coming soon!

Interact Development Kit

Extend your intranet's capabilities infinitely, crafting tailor-made solutions that address your organization's unique needs and drive unparalleled employee engagement.

About

The Interact Development Kit offers a powerful platform for creating custom widgets that can be deployed across your entire intranet. This feature empowers developers to build bespoke functionality tailored to your organization's specific requirements. It provides the tools and framework necessary to design, develop, and store custom widgets, ensuring seamless integration with the existing intranet infrastructure. By enabling the creation of unique, organization-specific tools, the Interact Development Kit allows for unlimited expansion of your intranet's capabilities, enhancing user experience and productivity across all digital touchpoints.

Personalization

Personalized, Targeted & Recommended Content	79
Topics	79
Category Subscriptions	80
Geofence: Permissions and Communications	80
Your Recommendations	81

Personalization

Personalized, Targeted & Recommended Content

Revolutionize information discovery with Al-driven personalization, ensuring each employee receives highly relevant content that boosts engagement and productivity across your organization.

About

Personalized, Targeted & Recommended Content leverages advanced machine learning algorithms to tailor the intranet experience for each user. This feature continuously analyzes employee interactions, including search patterns, content views, and subscriptions, to create a dynamic, personalized content feed. It includes a dedicated "Your Recommendations" space, offering each employee a curated selection of content based on their unique behavior and interests. By delivering highly relevant information directly to users, this tool significantly enhances information discovery, increases employee engagement, and improves overall productivity. This intelligent content curation ensures that valuable resources don't go unnoticed and that each employee's intranet experience becomes more valuable over time.

Topics

Empower employees to curate their intranet experience, ensuring they stay connected to the most relevant content and conversations, boosting engagement and information discovery across your organization.

About

Topics offers a comprehensive system for content curation and personalization within your intranet. This feature allows users to subscribe to relevant subjects, with subscribed content appearing in their profile panel or user dropdown menu. It includes a Topic Subscription Widget for homepage customization, enhancing content visibility. Topics integrate with search functionality, appearing as facets for refined results. Content widgets can display topic-based information, facilitating the distribution of critical updates. The centralized management system provides detailed analytics on topic usage and subscriptions. Additionally, Topics enrich The Feed by grouping conversations and inspiring engagement, creating a more dynamic and interactive intranet experience.

Category Subscriptions

Stay effortlessly informed with automatic updates on relevant content, ensuring employees never miss critical information while streamlining their intranet experience.

About

Category Subscriptions empowers employees to tailor their information flow by allowing them to subscribe to specific content categories within the intranet. This feature enables users to receive automatic notifications when new pages are added or existing ones are updated within their subscribed categories. By providing this opt-in system, Category Subscriptions ensures that employees stay informed about the content most relevant to their roles or interests. It reduces information overload while increasing engagement with important updates, creating a more efficient and personalized intranet experience for each user.

Geofence: Permissions and Communications

Enhance security, compliance, and content relevance by dynamically adapting your intranet experience based on employee location, ensuring seamless access control and targeted information delivery across your organization.

About

Geofences leverages location data to provide a dynamic, location-aware intranet experience. This feature uses GPS for mobile devices and IP addresses for non-mobile devices to accurately determine user locations. It enables precise access control and content targeting based on physical presence in specific areas. Geofences support compliance with working time directives through customizable timeout periods, aiding in accurate time tracking for hourly employees. By integrating location-based permissions, this tool enhances security, ensures regulatory compliance, and delivers highly relevant, location-specific content to users across various organizational settings.

Your Recommendations

Elevate user engagement and productivity with Al-driven content recommendations, ensuring each employee discovers crucial information tailored to their role, interests, and organizational context.

About

Your Recommendations is an intelligent content discovery tool that personalizes the intranet experience for each user. This feature presents a convenient panel accessible from any page, offering three distinct content streams: 'What's New' for latest updates, 'Most Popular' for trending content within the user's network, and 'Interact Suggests' for Al-driven personalized recommendations. It leverages user behavior data and organizational context to continuously refine its suggestions, ensuring that employees are always presented with the most relevant and important information. By proactively surfacing valuable content, Your Recommendations enhances information discovery, increases user engagement, and improves overall intranet effectiveness.

